
Ocean Munds-Dry
Senior Attorney

-Si* CONCHO

May 3,2018

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Ms. HeatherRiley, Director 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

MfiV 03 2018i 21

Re: Application of Black River Water Management .Company, LLC for Salt Water Disposal
in Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 28’East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Ms. Riley:

Black River Water Management Company, LLC notified COG Operating LLC (“Concho”) 
of its Application for Authorization to Inject in the Malaga SWD Well No. 4, Section 11, Township 
24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. A copy of the notice is attached.

As the lessee, Concho objects to this application. Concho requests this application be set for 
hearing.

Sincerely,

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Senior Counsel 
COG Operating LLC

CORPORATE ADDRESS

iONE 'CONCHO CENTER I 600 WEST ILLINOIS AVENUE | MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701 
Af AP; 432.683,7443 |F .432.683.7441
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SANTAFEOFFICE . '
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1048 PASEO DE PERALTA I SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 
P 505.780.8000 IF 505.428.0485



hollan d&hart..
THE LAW OUT WEST /ZJd

April 16,2018

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
CERTIFIED RECEIPT REQUESTED

TO: AFFECTED PARTIES _BY: K D1661 NS

Re: Application of Black River Water Management Company, LLC for
a Salt Water Disposal Well and Authorization to Inject Through 
Its Proposed Malaga SWD No. 4 Well, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is to advise you that Black River Water Management Company, LLC (“Black 
River'’) has filed an administrative application with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
seeking an order authorizing injection of produced water for disposal purposes through its 
proposed Malaga SWD No. 4 well (API No. 30-015-44514), with a surface location 1,489 feet 
from the North line and 490 feel from the West line (Unit E) of Section 11, Township 24 South, 
Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Said well is located approximately 1 mile 
northeast of Malaga, New Mexico. A copy of the legal advertisement for this application is 
enclosed for your information. If you would like to review a copy of the Oil Conservation 
Division Form C-l 08, please contact the undersigned at the email or phone number provided 
above.

RECEIVED 

APR 2 0 2018

Adam G. Rankin 
Phone (SOS) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
agrankln@hollandhart.coni

Any objection to this application must be filed in writing within twenty days from this 
date with the applicant and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis 
Drive, Santa Fc, New Mexico, 87505. If no objection is received within this twenty-day period, 
this application may be approved administratively by the Division.

Adam G. Rankin
Black River Water Management Company, 
LLC

10824337 2
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Application of Black River Water Management Company, LLC for a 
Salt Water Disposal Well and Authorization to Inject Through Its 
Proposed Malaga SWD No. 4 Well, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
Applicant in the above-styled cause seeks an order authorizing injection of 
produced water for disposal purposes through its proposed Malaga SWD 
No. 4 well (API No. 30-015-44514), with a surface location 1,489 feet 
from the North line and 490 feet from the West line (Unit E) of Section 
11, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New 
Mexico. The maximum proposed daily injection rate will be 
approximately 40,000 barrels per day with an average daily injection rale 
of approximately 30,000 barrels per day. The proposed injection will 
occur within the Devonian formation at a depth of approximately 14,230 
feet to 15,103 feet deep. The maximum injection pressure will be 2,846 
psi. Said well is located approximately 1 mile northeast of Malaga, New 
Mexico.



Ocean Munds-Dry
Senior Counsel

May 11, 2018

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Heather Riley, Director 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Director Riley:

COG Operating LLC withdraws its protest to Black River Water Management 
Company, LLC’s application for authorization to inject in the Malaga SWD Well No. 4, 
Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Senior Counsel 
COG Operating LLC

CORPORATE ADDRESS
One Concho Center | 600 West Illinois Avenue | Midland, Texas 79701 
PHONE 432.683.7443 | FAX 432.683.7441

LOCAL ADDRESS
1048 Paseo De Peralta | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
PHONE 505.780.8000 | FAX 505.428.0485


